metro
WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

600 Fifth Street, NW, Washington, DC 20001-2651

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE
Amendment No, 001 (Same as block 17)
3. ISSUED BY PURCHASING SECTION 4. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than block 3)

Office of Procurement and Materials
LaTonja P. Ware — (202) 962-2472

5. CONTRACTOR 6. FORMTYPE
NAME AND ADDRESS {Check only one)
Amendment Of Solicitation No. CQ161063
Date 0117217 {See block 7
{Street, ciiy. D MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NO.
counly, state, Date {Ses block 9)

and Zip Code)

7. E| THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in block 10. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers n is extended,

mm is not extended. Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation, or as
amended, by one of the following methods; (a) By signing and retuming _1 coples of this amendment; (b} by acknowledging receipt of
this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) by separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and
amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE ISSUING OFFICE PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND
DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If, by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already
submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided such tefegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and
is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

8. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

9. THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS

D This Change Order is issued pursuant to
The Changes set forth in block 10 are made to the above numbered contract/order.

D The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
data, etc.) set forth in block 10.

D Supplemental Agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of It modifies the above numbered confract as set forth in block 10.

10. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION

1) Amendment 001 transmits Clarifications and Interpretations to IFB No. CQ17072.

Except as provided herein, all lerms and conditions of the document referenced in block 6, as heratofore changed, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

11. - CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS O CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15 NOT REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS
MODIFICATION AND RETURN COPIES TO DOCUMENT
ISSUING OFFICE.

12. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFICE 15, WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

BY BY //z;’d. ér M

(Signature of person authorized to sign) s iSignature of Contryleting Officer)

13. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 14. DATE SIGNED 16. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFIZER (Type or prini) 17. DATE SIGNED

Tonia C. Nixon 17}an2017



Metro Washington Area Transit Authority (WMATA)
IFB CQ17072_ On-Call Signs: Printing, Material & Delivery
Amendment 001

Questions

Q1. Are the sign requests supposed to be in inches or feet?
A. Please see updated Price Schedule Sheet.

Q2. Can you provide additional details on the material, thickness, height, width, etc. on the
miscellaneous/undetermined sign request?

A. Price out an equal average of all the sign sizes.
Q3. What is your standard to determine regular shipping vs. rush shipping?
A. Rush shipping is same day or next-day delivery.

Q4. Are the amounts a real or just an estimate and are they the amounts per week, month, 1
year or 5 years?

A. The amounts are estimates and they are per year.

QS. Regarding the statement below, found in the statement of work, does this only reference
a mistake on the vendors part, which would not include a mistake found in a client approved
proof?

In the event there is an error identified after the product has been completed, it is the
responsibility of the vendor to address and correct at their expenses, within the mutually
agreed upon timeframe.

A. This references a vendor mistake.

Q6. When high volume/quantity layout and signs are requested in 24 hours, the scope in
most cases does not allow for proofing and completion of production to be done by any
provider. Can you consider modification of the time to allow progressive completion of the
order without penalty to the provider?

A. Yes, there will be consideration given, if it is WMATA’s high volume/quantity
request.

Q7. Is there a difference between the Coroplast 30”°x24” double sided and the Coroplast
30”x24” single sided?

A. One is printed on a single side and the other is printed on both sides (double sided).

Q8. What is the w x h of the 1/16’ Plastic with raised braille, Outdoor Long Term Banners
with grommets, large size, Plastic short Term Banners with grommets, medium size, and the
PVC Signed Panels?

A. Please see updated Price Schedule Sheet.



Q9. Is the sign referenced below, white, engineer grade reflective, or prismatic reflective?
Aluminum .080 with cut or printed vinyl applied 24”x18”

A. Prismatic (retro) reflective- white and colors.



SUPPLY AND SERVICE CONTRACT

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

IFB CQ17072

PRICE SCHEDULE

Item
Description

Estimated

Qty.

Unit
Price
Base
Year

Unit
Price
Option
Year 1

Unit
Price
Option
Year 2

Unit
Price
Option
Year 3

Unit
Price
Option
Year 4

Total
(Unit
Price *
Estimated

Qty.)

Coroplast
24"x36" single
sided

500

Coroplast
48°x48" single
sided

50

Coroplast
30"x24"
double sided

Coroplast
30"x24"
single sided

Coroplast
30"x24"
single sided

Coroplast
48"x30"
single sided

Coroplast
29"x19"
single sided

60

Coroplast
18"x24"
single sided

Coroplast
27llx20ll‘
single sided

98

Coropiast
36"x24"
single sided

20

Coroplast
24"x18"
single sided

Coroplast
18"x24" single
sided with
lawn stakes

50

Coroplast
18"x24"
double sided
with lawn
stakes

50

Rev. 11/16




SUPPLY AND SERVICE C

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

NTRACT

IFB CQ17072

U-Channel

10
Galvanized
Steel Sign
Post with Sign
Hardware

10

1/16" Plastic
with raised
braille 2"x3"

10

Plastic
Outdoor Long
Term Banners
with
grommets at
COrners -
Large size
4'x10°

Plastic Short
Term Banners
with
grommets -
Medium Size
3'x6’

Vinyl Decals
2"x3 1/2"

200

PVC Signed
Panels Multi
Size (8"x10"
blue on white,
20°x30"  full
color, and
20"x30" blue
on white)

10

Foam core
20"x30" single
sided

100

Vinyl Banner
with
grommets
(3x10ft)

20

Miscellaneous
Undetermined

604

Aluminum
.080 with cut
or printed
vinyl applied
24"x18"

Delivery Fee

Ea

Rush Delivery
Fee (as
needed)

Ea

Grand Total

Rev. 11/16




